
Question l 

SECTION-A (40 MarJcs) 

Al/empt all queslionsji·om this Section. 

Write a short co • • • 
. mpos,t1on m Hindi of approximately 250 words on any one of the 

following topics :-
[l 5] 

f~P--1f<1Rckf ~ it ir fcRft- ~~"Cf"{ ~ 250 ~ it ~ ~ ~ fflf@~ :-

(i) 3TT~ ~ it f4~J9--f ~ cf!ITT-cf!ITT fcRr ~it~~~ ? ~, ~ ~ 

tfZ cfirT m ~ g ? ~ ~ "Cf"{ ffl fctcITT ~u ~ if fflf@~ , 

(ii) crm ~ Aj,!Slfi CF ~-~ ~ sofu,41· iF 1T-'f cfi1" <gfv1zli ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 3Tr:T ~ 

~ ~ =risrf ~ cf> ITT cpT qUR ~~ ~ 3Tr:T it 3fCR qf<ql{ 3llZ f?rm cF W27 

~ ~ l-J--f I4I I 

(iii) ~~ TT it -il-J·-sRl4 dtSJ:ficf>{OI (Global Warming)~ cflITT Tf[fT g ? ~ ~ 

U«ft- CF m-m l-Jj,tin. CF~~~ e;1Plcti1<:ct> g I ~ 1e1'1is1c1 cfffefrr cf11 Bj,tSlll. 

ci2TT H{cfi1< cf> fi9,cffi -smmt ir ~ Pi~l¾a ~ ~ "ffcRTT g? ~ CfiTTlTf am~ 

ITT qfc;r- j;cfiflHt' tfZ 3TtR ~ ~ ~ it Fc9Rci~ I 

(iv) ~ J.TifBlcf, cf,i?/..f) far@~ fu'rftcf>I ~ ~ cfFm ~ ITT- '1ffi' itt ~ -~ wtt cfiT 

-qff 2.TT I II 

(v) ~ ~ rro: ITT cpl" mr-=r ir ~ 3TfT ITT <FT m is11lcfi<-~ qf<=q~ ~ s1Z, 

m fficf, 'cl c: '11 3-m<TT cfii?J ..f) ffff@~. fultlcf>I mm ftatu ITT ~ ~ ~ I 
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\\ 11tc :1 kt11c't in llintJl ut uppI11,,mnll'I~ Jin ,•,nr,lf\ "" 1111\ ''"'', ( tll ,, , 1 

h~km 

f.rr11~11·1\i ~ ~ ,~-~n lJ;n 1,)1 Pl 1p h-1-!) 11 I llPtrl 120 vr;'ff ,t rn f~ r I 

(i) 311\T<i;- ~~m~ ~ 'l~~Fl ,1;:ol•ll' •bl wnv1 !Pn nm ,rr f-:npf rrr-r •i fl- r., r 

'4111 ~l rn, ~n71; ~H11n,n--,.p,-71 .,~rr-M 1'll nM f1t1J fJT ( rn r rm rrr y-r;r f I ;:r 

~ ~\Cfcl'\ ~~rn'Q, I 

;r,.rm 

li I) ~ ~ <FTi ~~ ~ 3frcnnl<Rr! 'l5 "TJ-t ~, "Jl'.f ~I IJfJ F rrf r.T rr-1- • if.'. ' r 

~ 3ITT.H\ ffl isH cl I~ cfi ~ ui 1 ~ q I ~ * ~ <FT ~-,rm l'r:! f: rf. fTT I 

Question 3 

Read the passage given below and answer in Hindi the questions th.it folio\.\, u•in 

your own words as far as possible :-

f.i l-1faf@a lRlm cm Ull1 1gfcti ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ cfi ~~if ,~'f.1 1 

"3m ~ 3TT%" 3flR ~ ~ ffl ~ :-

~ ~ ~ l-l@falfi U ~ qr I ~ ~ fclfllk-fcfilll J.{(§ft,tif '~ T1Tf --.fi ~ 

-crffl~~l ~tftffffilRffll"~~ ~)tfcfilM cFT-afffi~ cTTRt ~,. ~~ 

~ ~ ~ "Cf{ cfil1l ffi 9ffiT ~. ~ ~ lRffl1" 3lTffifi 3TI""t ~ ~ <Fi Z-:-T ;r 

ffi qffiT ~ I\_~ ITT ~ l-1\%<:ll~ ~ w qlJ:f ~ qffi cm:w.r * "9'Rt ~ or{,--:rfi 

111w:rr ~11cfi<: ~ fi ~ cp'r 3TI""{ ~c11IBa cflBT ~ tfi1: ~. mfcF tlRr ~ ir-t ~ 

~ §/Ilia, ?r qf,T -tt l-l@fat1, cl?.TT ~ ~-~ cm ~ ~ ~ 

~ cfi ~ -ilMW { ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 3fCRT ~ ~T if ~

'~ ! ~ ~ ~ 'g fcF ~ 3ilf{ ~ cfi ~ ~ M i I ~ ~ ~ qr.fr 

qlJ:f "ITT ~ "ill ~ lm Wf5f A@falll' cfi ~ 3ffifRT u ~ ~ ~ 3@ ~ Jtfll~IQ 

cfiT 1lRT qlJ:f ITT u ~ ~ ~ 3RT tfOO ~ ~ cfiT llrrf ~ ~ I 1flt411 qfr ~ 

~ 3fR 9fcf ~ ~ ~ U £:ft 3Tcr-=ft ffi IDU fittT W ~ I" W ~ ~ ~ ~ 

-~ ~ ~- "%" W91TT! ~ ffl ~ ~ ~. ~ 1't Fc1~11n1t11<: ~ Jrllr 

~ ~ ~ v'm@T ;,it ~ i:Jl~ I' I "31f)· ~-~ ~ 3fCR) tif@:TT ~ ~~ 

(11TT- ,~ m 3ilf{ ~ 3ITTJ;1lT m ~ Wllf * 3ffi ~ cf'1' ~ ~~ , 3~n en * 
"1t 'lRcR 3frl.T & ~ cl?.TT ~ cFf '@"fcrt 3ITT]ll U m1f ~ctt ( I ~W it ~ ITT11T 

~~I" 
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;:;r.i itt-n ~WR~w~i\ ~~tm "'ltflm wF1 mtWT~ ~ 
i:rmft tm <!i't t) qITT ~ q,.ft ~ "llfffq'j ITTU ~ M ~ ~ ';iff!TVf!I -ti ~ ~ 
<FU WPl ~ W3ITU 'i ~ f<l; clTffia! <Iii -«TU q,.ft i'flT'1IT cfllf< f.r<FFI 'JFT ! 
~ 31'RT'"1i'l~m~ •m,n~<!i't ~~w ~ 1 ~ 
~ '"" ;;yJi'J i\ qffi Tft\'t m ~ ;;iR ~ ffl 1/qffi Tl<fi "RI ntll f.rJm'f ~ -ir0 
q,\ iiTT m Rift,'""~~~ f<l; ~ im"RI m -in:~ t m ~ ~ 3fCR 
'"1i'I ~ ~ tfi<li ~ 1 ~ f<l;tft ~ ~ ~ ~ ;;ffil!/Tll Tl WIT ~ 3ITT W 
V.W ~ 3l'R ll1"TT ~ ~ ~ I ~ 311\'Rft nm ~ ~ ~ 'TT1tl tf{ •IJi'mT ~ 
~ ;;yJi'J -q' tj;;j'j cm-aT ~I~* W1ll ~ ffl ~ q;) f.rig 31@' ~ ~ '1ft WI 
'itft ~ llli W3ITU ~ 31@' ~ ~ ~ <F ~ ~ ~ '"1i'I ~ ~ 3ITT ~ _, 
~ ~ -ti ffi <fi ~ '«'I ~ I 

~ nm ~ :'t f.Tlf ~ Tl fm<n i ;:;n "IIT1lft WR 3!A ~ ~ t) 3fCR Gf"il'Tq 
<fi ~~~~~ 37R;:;n~ tlll<f 3!A tf{ 3Wll11ffi<fi om Tl~ <fit~ 
.mJTT1II ~ <f;ITT ~ ~ I ~ ~ "!T<fiR <liT ~ ~ tmJT i ~ ~ ~ of1nT i I 
~ cllf.@ 3l'R ~ <fi <ffi1IT '\TI1: WR <liT 1ll'<l iF«IT i I 

;:;j\ ~tITTl<'flmlR:fflc!UR ~<lillf if;(of i~~~ 3l'!'ft ~i011f11{ '!,(1 

1ll'<l if;(of ~ I q;nf <liT ~ 'R ~ qJffi ~ ;;ftq-f Tl ~ -.,tft <I>{ ~ I ~ i 
'311ml1 ~ <liT ~ ~ ~ i I' 

f-1 Hf1~f.~a ~:/\ <fi "3""ITT" ~ 3l'R ~ Tl ~ : 
(i) ~.j'( lffi~ <!>ITT ~ qt I ffl ~ ~ ~ I [2] 
(ii) ~ ~ ;;rc:fWl <F oIB <!i't ~ 31)""{ ~<I>{~ 3rR <flf/ ? [2] 
(iii} ~ lfool ~ ~ ~ fflQT <liT ""1 ~ ~ ? ""1 ~ ~ o!Tn 1TT'ft ? 

'f!!ISc"~I • 
[2] 

(iv} ~ 3ITT ~ ~ ~ ~ ;;iR ~ ~ ? [2) 
(v} ifurt) lfool <!i't ~ tf1R: <liT tlTlRT ~ ~? ~ 1R1m i\ ~ ~ ,\r ~ I [2) 

Question 4 

Answer the following according to the instructions given below :
f.l,:.1frt~a '1V'TT ~ ~ f.14¥11'j,fll( ~ :-
(i) f.rifi,• q,\ fctc;rri:r ~ ~: 

TIS OSI 

(a) 'ITTllM 
(b} f.:r;fu 

(c} ~ 

(d) ~ 
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(iiJ .,,,,,,. i '1ft«r 'lllf«<1r.li •r<a:i i ~ ~ ~ . 

(:,J ~ - "'"' 

lb J Jl1'11:11f - qzj 

(CJ JIB! - 'm',I 

(d) "11.n: - Jl1il;l'1! 

riii1 "1:'f • ~ ~ mn ~ ~ , 

(a) :<!;fr-fl 

(b) 'ls"i;fi 

(c) iittltr<IS 

(d) ~ 

(1v) 'vrfur• "'1 flmq,,, ~ ~. 

(a)•~ 

(b) ~ 

(c) ~ 

(d) VJ~ 

(v) ~·•lii:"'11!f,i:-"1~~ 

(a)~ 

(b) ~111 

(c) ~ 

(d) ~ 

(vi) '(1J~•~"'131tl~~: 

(n) ~ •JIJT uJRT 

(h) <11 'ifrl1 ;;JAJ 

(c) 'JIJT uJRT 

(d)'ill:-o<t.lifil~ 

(,·ii)~~~~~~ Viii;~~ : 

~mm~, 
(3l ~rn=flili, 

(bl ~ ~ i I 

(C) ~JITTf=ftiii1 

(d) ~ lITTf:ft ~ I 
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t' iii) l•~~~ll•~~II, ,d,~d ~l•Pl r~d]~ll 

··,s111'",,~1,d ih~mJ \7~\ ('11-11 'H ~ 1" 

(~11~ ~,~ ~; rtn·l '1' "\.ll,F1 \\J11t: ·hl ~{T1fll ·l•frf,, l,filfll I) 

(._tlJ ~,-

<._b) "i:l""{q 

(C) ~ 

(d) ~ 

SECTION-B (40 Marks) 

Questions fi·om only two textbooks are to be answered. 

Atlempl four questions from this sect ion. 

You must ans,,ver at least one question from each of the two books you have studied and 
any two other questions from the same books that you have chosen. 

ftlf°gflf ftPI< -~ cfi61Fllli 

SAHITY A SAGAR - SHORT STORIES 
Question 5 

Read the extract given below and answer in Hindi the questions that fol low :
f.i J:-1 fafzc:ta lliili!:11 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ cfi ~ ~ "?f ~f{qQ, :-

~"Ii.I~ "ffTIT, "~ wrm ~ ;prfi ~, 3TITT ;,rrtt ~ , -=err-tr qcp~ 1f{ m 3l1TUU m 
1TITT I ~ 3l1lmft ~- ~ 911R;Jlj "?f ~6ch{ ~ ITTm ~ ~ ~ Tg ~ I ~ ~ m 4ch$dl I 11 

~ ~6.Jl ct)- - y~~,~ 

Baat Athanni Ki - Sudarshan 

(i) d9gc@ cf)2.Ff cFT «!i.f rl cf@T cllfch-t ~ ~ 7 W cpq;=f cfiT ~ ~ ~f~ft!: I 
(ii) fcRr cllfch-t ~, cfl:JT 3NUU m rrrrr qr 7 cf11 {01 "fCJ1Sc cA[GiQ, , 

(iii) ~ ID2TT ~ u;:r ~cl{~ ~ fil1T ffl ~ ? 'CfTo * 3lTUR 1Tt J-1~ J.t1riffichat "Cf"{ 
9cf11fll :Slc1d ~ ~dl~Q, fcF 31~ ~ ~ ufR cpf ~ chl{OI ~ ? 

(iv) I~ wrm r[ffrf ~ ~, 3TITT ~ ~'- ~ cp2:f-;=i- cfiT 3T~ ~c ~ ~ cfi~1;ft· 
cFT~ ~ar~Q,I 
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[3] 



rr 

-----, 

--.. __________ _ 
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